
From: Wall,Katrina K (DFPS) [mailto:Katrina.Wall@dfps.texas.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, December 28, 202111:04 AM 

FILED FOR RECORD 
at ( : :3o o'clock p M 

To: Tom Johnson 
Cc: jobyrd@ultravision.net; 'Bonnie Dooley' 
Subject: New Board Candidates 

JAN 25 2022 
BECKY LANDRUM 

Good morning, 
By County Cl~-;Tex. 

All of your new board candidates have cleared the DFPS volunteer 
check. Please let me know if you need anything else. 

The following have been cleared: 

Vonda Jack 
Katie Holloway 
Janice Harrison 
Jesse Harrison 

:!(atrina 'Wa{f-'Briggs 
Texas Department of Family & Protective Services 
Faith-Based & Community Engagement Specialist 
Serving DFW District: Region 3 East Counties - Rockwall, Hunt & Kaufman 
1131 Yellowjacket Lane 
Rockwall, TX 75087 
C: ( 469) 600-4961 
24 Hour Texas Abuse Hotline: 800.252.5400 or www.txabusehotline.org 
www.dfps.state.tx.us 
https://www.dfps.state.tx.us/Community/Faith-Based/default.asp 

How am I doing? 

NOTICE: There has been a change to my email address. Effective immediately, my new email 

address is: Katrina.Wall@dfps.texas.gov 


